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John Long

Subject: FW: Transfer Tax #204954

 

From: Stephen Mackey [mailto:smackey@somervillechamber.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 4:39 PM 
To: mniedergang@somervillema.gov 
Cc: boardofaldermen@somervillema.gov; Katjana Ballantyne; mfeloney@somervillema.gov; cityclerk@somervillema.gov 
Subject: Transfer Tax #204954 
 
April 6, 2018 
 
Hon. Alderman Mark Niedergang, Chair 
Legislative Matters Committee 
Somerville Board of Aldermen 
City Hall 
93 Highland Avenue 
Somerville, MA 02143 
 
RE:  204954  
 
Dear Alderman Niedergang:  
 
The Mayor of Somerville has “requested the approval of a Home Rule Petition to authorize the City to impose a Real Estate 
Transfer Fee.”    The draft proposal states “The purpose of this Act is to establish a sustainable revenue source for the Somerville 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund.”    If enacted, the Home Rule Petition would direct millions of taxpayer dollars per year to the 
Housing Trust Fund.    
 
The Housing Trust Fund is a worthy cause and should be a central participant in our community’s dialogue around and actions on 
affordable housing.  
 
But both Chapter 491 of the Acts of 2004 and city ordinance (which created and govern the Housing Trust Fund) state that funds 
“shall be paid directly to the trust, and need not be appropriated or accepted into the trust…” and so “The books and records of 
the trust shall be audited annually by an independent auditor in accordance with accepted accounting practices.”  
 
Therefore ‐‐ in the interest of fair play toward taxpayers, public transparency and compliance with city ordinance and state law ‐‐
I hereby request that before the Board of Aldermen considers such a Home Rule Petition, that the Trustees of the Housing Trust 
Fund appear before the Board of Aldermen to discuss said audits.     
 
Sincerely, 
Stephen V. Mackey, President/CEO  
Somerville Chamber of Commerce 
2 Alpine Street, P.O. Box 440343 
Somerville, MA 02144 
smackey@somervillechamber.org 
O 617‐776‐4100 
M 617‐413‐5071  
www.somervillechamber.org  
 
Sources:  
Massachusetts law https://malegislature.gov/Laws/SessionLaws/Acts/2004/Chapter491  
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Somerville ordinance 
https://library.municode.com/ma/somerville/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH7HO_ARTVSOMUAFHOTRFU  
Proposed transfer fee home rule petition https://www.somervillema.gov/departments/proposed‐transfer‐fee‐home‐rule‐
petition  
 
CC: 
Members, Board of Aldermen boardofaldermen@somervillema.gov     
Katjana Ballantyne, President, Board of Aldermen katjana@katjana.org  
John Long, City Clerk  cityclerk@somervillema.gov  
Michael Feloney, Director of Housing, Mayor’s Office of Strategic Planning and Community 
Development  mfeloney@somervillema.gov  
 




